

GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

976, No. 52

FRIDAY, 5TH NOVEMBER

1976

CONTENTS

	Page
Notice of Publication of Supreme Military Council Decrees	764
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	764
The National Weekly Lotto Results	766
Notice of Nomination and Election of Members of District Councils of the Ghana Legion	766
Appointment of Members of Wa District Planning Committee	766
Appointment of Members of Akwapim District Planning Committee	767
Amointment of Members of Naima District Planning Committee	767
Amaintment of Marchaus of the Office District District Committee	768
American et af Manche et af the Aleafe Aleafe Aleafe No. 1 in Constitute	768
	769
Appointment of Members of Ho District Planning Committee	
Appointment of Members of Kpandu District Planning Committee	769
Appointment of Members of the Jasikan District Planning Committee	770
Appointment of Members of Bawku District Planning Committee	770
Appointment of Members of Frafra District Planning Committee	771
Appointment of Members of Ketu District Planning Committee	77 1
Notice of Invitation to Tender No. 1245 Issued by the Republic of Ghana—Volta	
River Authority—Kpong Hydro-Electric Project (Local No. Contract K.4)	772
Vacancy for the Post of Financial Controller—CIMAO, Lome	773
Vacancy for the Post of Chief Accountant—International African Migratory Locust Organisation—Bamako, Mali	774
Vacancies for Engineers and Architects—Accra City Council—City Engineer's Department	77 :
Vacancy for the Post of Technician (Office Machines)—Government Secretarial School, Accra (Establishment Secretariat,—Training Division)	77
Distribution List of Officers in the Administrative Class as at 1st November, 1976	778

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF SUPREME MILITARY COUNCIL DECREES

The following Supreme Military Council Decrees are published today, price 8p each: Wenchi Paramount Stool Affairs Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 64)

R. T. Briscoe (Ghana) Limited (Transfer of Assets) Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 65).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 41

is published today, price \$\mathcal{C}1.02\$

Summary of Contents

General	Page
Notice of 3rd and 6th Supplementary Valuation List, 1976-Akwapim Dist	
Council	678
Imposition of Rates	678
Taxi Drivers' Examination Board—Accra City Council	710
Bye-laws	
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1976	683
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Marriages and Divorces Registration Bye-laws, 1976	on) 684
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Self-employed Artisans) Bye-la	.ws,
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Entertainment Licence) Bye-laws, 1976	687
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Buildings) Bye-laws, 1976	688
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Trolley/Hand Carts) Bye-laws, 1	
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1976	689
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Markets) Bye-laws, 1976	600
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1976	602
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Cattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1976	604
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Removal of Night-soil) Byc-laws, 1976	695
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Dogs) Bye-laws, 1976	606
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1976	607
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1976	698
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Control of Restaurants and Eating House Bye-laws, 1976	699
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Slaughter House) Bye-laws, 1976	700
The Ejisu-Bosomtwe District Council (Palm-wine and Pito Sellers) Bye-laws, 1976	701
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Mattress Makers) Bye-laws, 1975–7	
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Sugar-cane Dealers) Bye-laws, 1975	
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Licensing of Bicycles) Bye-laws, 1976	
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Control of Buildings) Bye-laws, 197	
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1975–76	
The Sunding Ataooa Council District Council (Control of Minis) Bye-laws, 1975-70	-00

Digitized by Google

Bye-laws—contd.	Page								
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Protection of Oil-Palm Trees) Bye-laws, 1975–76									
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Excavation/Conveyance/Export of stone, gravel and sand) Bye-laws, 1975–76									
The Suhum/Kraboa Coaltar District Council (Manufacture of Blocks and Bricks) Bye-laws, 1975-76	707								
The Sekyere District Council (Buildings) Bye-laws, 1975	708								
LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 31									
is published today, price 52p									
Summary of Contents									
List of Instruments registered at Accra during the month of January, 1976	332								
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 47									
is published today, price £1.10									
Summary of Contents									
General									
Congestion Surcharge—Port of Tema	1252								
Congestion Surcharge—Port of Takoradi	1253								
Companies									
Dissolution of Partnerships	1254								
Dissolution of Companies	1258								
Incorporation of Partnerships	1260								
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	1264								
Change of names of Companies	1272								
Intention to strike the names of Partnerships off the Register	1273								
Tenders									
Tenders for the Installation of a 14-mile Steel, Ductule Iron and Asbestus Cement Pipelines from Kpeve to Ho—Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation—Ho District Water Supply Project	1273								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Ashanti Institutions—Regiona Food Tender Board, Ashanti	l 1274								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Mampong Maternity Hospital and the Midwifery Training School for the period 1st January, 1977 to 30th June, 1977—Regional Food Tender Board, Kumasi	1276								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Government Institutions, Upper Region—Regional Food Tender Board, Bolgatanga	1278								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Medical Institutions in the Volta Region—Volta Regional Food Tender Board	1279								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Prisons in the Volta Region—Volta Regional Food Tender Board	1280								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Cape Coast and Saltpond Institutions, Central Region—Regional Food Tender Board, Cape Coast	1281								
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Winneba Institutions, Central Region—Regional Food Tender Board, Cape Coast	1282								
Tenders for Various Contracts—Architectural and Engineering Services Corporation	1284								
Tenders for Various Contracts—Ghana Highway Authority	1286								



THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 30th October, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

85-50-8-73-58

COLONEL E. T. OKLAH

Director of National Lotteries

NOTICE OF NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF DISTRICT COUNCILS OF THE GHANA LEGION

I hereby give notice that nomination of candidates for by-election to fill a vacancy in each of the Okaikwei and Ashiedu Keteke District Councils of the Ghana Legion will be received between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon and 2.00 p.m. and 4.00 p.m. on Friday 12th November, 1976 at the office of the Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Accra.

Each candidate must be nominated on a separate nomination form. Nomination forms may be obtained free of charge from the office of the Civil Registration and Electoral Department, Accra.

Every nomination must be sponsored by two registered members of the Ghana Legion resident in the District concerned and must be accompanied by two copies of post card-size recent photograph of the candidate.

The poll will be taken between the hours of 7 o'clock in the morning and 4 o'clock in the afternoon on Friday, 26th November, 1976.

All questions relating to this election should be addressed to:-

The Director,

Civil Registration and Electoral Department,

P.O. Box M.214,

Accra.

Dated this 1st day of November, 1976.

S. A. OWUSU

Director,
Civil Registration and Electoral Department

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF WA DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Wa District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 3. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 4. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 5. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 6. Mr. A. B. Dramani (Kulkpong-Naa)
- 7. Mr. Asani Pelipuo (Kpong-Naa)
- 8. Mr. Abudu Mumani (Dorimon-Naa)
- 9. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 10. The Registrar, Walla Traditional Council
- 11. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.

P. N. K. TURKSON

Chief Town Planning Officer

Digitized by Google

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF AKWAPIM DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Akwapim District Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 3. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 4. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 5. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 6. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 7. Nana Obeng-Yaw Ababio
- 8. St. Col. Christine K. Debrah
- 9. Mr. C. K. Penrose
- 10. Mr. Obeng Djan
- 11. Rev. E. A. Ansah
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.
 - 3. This varies the previous publication in the Ghana Gazette No. 52 dated 3rd July, 1970.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF NZIMA DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Nzima District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 3. The Regional Medical Officer of Health, or his representative
- 4. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 5. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 6. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 7. Mr. C. Edjah
- 8. Mr. J. A. Cobbold
- 9. Nana Ackah Watson
- 10. Nana Ayebia Amihene V
- 11. Mr. Celestus Nokoe
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.



APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE OFFINSO DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Offinso District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 3. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 4. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 5. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 6. Mr. D. K. Nsiah-Akotoh
- 7. Mr. Daniel Asamoah
- 8. Mr. M. P. Amoah
- 9. Nana Kwabena Gyamfi
- 10. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE AHAFO-ANO DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Ahafo-Ano District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 3. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 4. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 5. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 6. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 7. Nana Osei Kwabena
- 8. Nana Owusu Ansiah
- 9. Mr. Kwame Gyasi
- 10. Mr. S. N. Baafi
- 11. Mr. S. S. Amfoh
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.



APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF HO DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Ho District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Lands Officer, or his representative
- 3. The Regional Architect, or his representative
- 4. The Regional Engineer, or his representative
- 5. The Regional Medical Officer of Health, or his representative
- 6. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 7. Mr. T. K. Agroh
- 8. Mr. N. E. A. Ayimey
- 9. Mr. John K. Zigah
- 10. Mr. Emmanuel K. Ofori
- 11. Togbe Kofi Ayisa V
- 12. The Regional Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the Regional Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.
 - 3. This varies a previous publication in the Ghana Gazette No. 41 dated 7th June, 1968.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF KPANDU DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Kpandu District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 3. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 4. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 5. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 6. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 7. Mr. A. N. Odoom
- 8. Mr. S. K. K. Heh
- 9. Mr. Kofi-Kra Kpatakpa
- 10. Mr. E. A. Dotse
- 11. Togbe Dagadu VI
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

Digitized by Google

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE JASIKAN DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945-Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Jasikan District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Medical Officer of Health, or his representative
- 3. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 4. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 5. The Regional Lands Officer, or his representative
- 6. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 7. Mr. Emilson Kwashie
- 8. Mr. G. Y. Bediako
- 9. Mr. V. K. Aboagye
- 10. Mr. R. E. K. Affram
- 11. Nana Kwaku Kumi
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF BAWKU DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Bawku District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. Mr. S. A. Gumah
- 3. Mr. Dominic Akudage
- 4. Mr. Norga Osumanu
- 5. Mr. Seidu Harunah
- 6. Mrs. Margaret Ali
- 7. Mr. Musah Agtoni (Bugri-Naba)
- 8. The Regional Medical Officer of Health or his representative
- 9. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D. or his representative
- 10. The Community Development Officer, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 11. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 12. The District Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee,



APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF FRAFRA DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Frafra District Committee:—

- 1. The District Chief Executive
- 2. The Regional Medical Officer of Health, or his representative
- 3. The Regional Engineer, P.W.D., or his representative
- 4. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative
- 5. The Regional Lands Officer or his representative
- 6. The Regional Social Welfare and Community Development Officer
- 7. The Bolga Naba
- 8. Mr. R. O. Adongo
- 9. Mr. S. Abaayaa
- 10. Mr. I. N. Amoah
- 11. The Regional Town Planning Officer.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the Regional Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.
 - 3. This varies a previous publication in the Ghana Gazette No. 37 dated 8th May, 1970.

P. N. K. TURKSON Chief Town Planning Officer

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF KETU DISTRICT PLANNING COMMITTEE

(Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945—Order made under section 13)

In exercise of the powers conferred on the Commissioner responsible for Town and Country Planning by section 13 of the Town and Country Planning Ordinance, 1945, the following persons are hereby appointed members of the Ketu District Planning Committee:—

- 1. The Dstrict Chief Executive
- 2. Torgbi Fiti IV
- 3. Rev. E. A. Atsu
- 4. Torgbi Adzofia IV
- 5. Mr. B. E. K. Kpesese
- 6. Mr. G. Horsu-Porbley
- 7. Regional Medical Officer of Health, or his representative
- 8. The District Head, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development
- 9. The Regional Engineer, Public Works Department, or his representative
- 10. The Regional Lands Officer, or his representative
- 11. The District Town Planning Officer
- 12. The Regional Architect, P.W.D., or his representative.
- 2. The District Chief Executive and the District Town Planning Officer are respectively appointed as Chairman and Secretary of the Committee.



VOLTA RIVER AUTHORITY—KPONG HYDRO-ELECTRIC PROJECT (LOCAL NO. CONTRACT K4)

NOTICE OF INVITATION TO TENDER NO. 1245 ISSUED BY THE REPUBLIC OF GHANA

Financing.—The Government of the Republic of Ghana and the Volta River Authority have introduced a request to the

- —International Bank of Reconstruction and Development (IBRD)
- -European Investment Bank and the
- —European Development Fund

for participation in the financing of the supplies described below. The request is actually examined by the above-mentioned bodies.

2. Eligibility.—The following are eligible to tender on equal terms: all natural or legal persons, and joint ventures of such persons with registered offices in the Member States of the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) in the Member States and the ACP States signatories of the Lome Convention and in Switzerland.

Subject.—Manufacture, supply and erection complete of all of the following items for the Kpong hydroelectric project on the Volta River in the Republic of Ghana:

- (a) 4 (four) turbines and governors
- (b) 4 (four) generators
- (c) 1 (one) powerhouse crane

All items forming one lot, partial tenders will not be considered.

- (a) The turbines will be single runner vertical propeller type capable of delivering not less than 55 500 metric horsepower under a net head of 11.75 metres.
- (b) The generators will have a continuous rating of 45 600 KVA at the terminals at a power factor of 90 per cent and will be designed for a speed of 62.5 rpm.
- (c) The powerhouse bridge crane will have a span of approximately 27 metres and a lifting capacity of approximately 275 tonnes. Tenders for an alternative gantry crane of equal capacity are also duly requested.

Variations.—Tenderers must submit a tender in strict compliance with the solution provided for in the dossier (Tender documents). Further, they may propose alternative technical solutions.

Place of Performance.—Kpong in the Republic of Ghana.

Technical Queries.—Further technical information may be obtained by writing to the following address:—

(a) ACRES International Limited, Knong Hydro-Electric Project

5259 Dorchester Road, P.O. Box 1001, Niagara Falls.

Ontario (Canada) L2E 6W1.

Telex: 061-5107, Cable: ACRESCAN NIAGARA FALLS

with a copy to:

(b) The Chief Executive, Kpong Hydroelectric Project,

Volta River Authority,

P.O. Box M.77, Accra (Republic of Ghana).

All queries in English must arrive not later than four weeks before the deadline fixed for submission of tenders.

Submission of Tenders.—Tenders should be drawn up in English and in triplicate and forwarded by registered post with advice of delivery to:

The Chief Executive, Volta River Authority, Room 1009, 10th Floor, P.O. Box M.77, 28th February Road Accra (Republic of Ghana) to arrive by 7th December, 1976 at 10.00 local time at latest.

Tenders may also be handed in personally to the above-mentioned Chief Executive before the tenders are opened.

Invitation to Tender Dossier.—The dossier in English may be obtained on application in writing from either of the following addresses:

(a) The Chief Executive, Kpong Hydroelectric Project, Volta River Authority, P.O. Box M.77, Accra (Republic of Ghana) Cable address: Volta Accra.

(b) ACRES International Limited-Kpong Hydroelectric Project.

5259 Dorchester Road, P.O. Box 1001, Niagara Falls,

Ontario, Canada L2E 6W1.

Telex 061 5107, Cable address: ACRESCAN—NIAGARA FALLS



The request to obtain one dossier shall be accompanied by references giving the description of having furnished similar materials to other institutions or authorities.

Price of Dossier.—100 U.S. Dollars. All applications for the dossier must be accompanied by a bankers draft in the amount of the price of the dossier. The bankers draft must be drawn by one bank or another bank in favour of the respective seller (ACRES INTERNATIONAL).

Dispatch of Dossier.—Upon receipt of the application and banker's draft, the dossier will be sent to the applicant, postage paid, by the quickest means available by Acres International.

Inspection of Dossier:

- The Chief Executive, Kpong Hydroelectric Project— Volta River Authority, Room 1009, 10th Floor, 28th February Road, Accra.
- 2. ACRES International Limited—Kpong Hydroelectric Project, 5259 Dorchester Road, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. Commission of the European Communities, Directorate-General for Development, Rue de la Loi 200, B-1049 Brussels.
- Information Offices of the European Communities, D-53 Bonn, Zitelmannstrasse 22
 1004 Kobenhavn, Gammel Torv 4
 Den Haag, Lange Vorhout 29
 Dublin 2, 29 Merrion Square
 London W8 4QQ, 20 Kensington Palace Gardens
 Luxembourg, Centre Europeen
 F-75782 Paris CEDEX 16, Rue des Belles-Feuilles
 1-00187 Roma, via Poli 29.

CIMAO, LOME

VACANCY FOR THE POST OF FINANCIAL CONTROLLER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the post of Financial Controller with CIMAO, a multi-national cement corporation involving the Governments of Ghana, Togo and the Ivory Coast.

- 2. Qualifications and experience.—Applicants for the post of Financial Controller:—
 - (a) Should be a qualified accountant—A.C.C.A. or equivalent.
 - (b) Should have some working knowledge of the French language, and
 - (c) must possess a minimum of five years' post-qualification experience.
 - (d) Should be between 35 and 45 years of age.
- 3. Salary.—The salary for the post is negotiable, but not less than 330,000 CFA Francs (C1,600) per month, plus attractive fringe benefits.
- 4. Closing date.—The closing date for the receipt of applications is 22nd November, 1976. Those who have already sent their applications to Lome should re-apply in terms of this advertisement.
 - 5. Applications should be addressed to:—

The Principal Secretary,
Ministry of Industries,
P.O. Box M.39,
Accra.



INTERNATIONAL AFRICAN MIGRATORY LOCUST ORGANISATION—BAMAKO, MALI

VACANCY FOR THE POST OF CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons for appointment as Chief Accountant in the international African Migratory Locust Organisation, Bamako, Mali.

Duties and General Description of Functions.—The Chief Accountant is the head of the service of accountancy. He is responsible to the Administrative Council for the book-keeping and management of funds of the Organisation. He works according to the rules of commercial accountancy; which means establishing a yearly balance sheet and a statement of accounts in order that the management of funds and the executions of budgetary authorisations could be controlled at any time of the year.

Responsibilities.—The Chief Accountant is in charge of making a yearly balance sheet of the treasury situation.

The following duties are entrusted to him:-

- —The keeping of the day-book.
- —the establishing of monthly treasury situation.
- —the establishing of statement of repartition of various funds in the various accounts.
- —the payment of suppliers.
- —the control of cash-books in Kara, other zones and districts of the Organisation
- —the drawing up of inventories
- —the determination of final cost of purchased goods.
- —the participation in preparation of draft budgets.

Supporting Documents

- (a) a detailed curriculum-vitae stating in particular: surname—name—date and place of birth—nationality—family status—permanent address—education—degree obtained—up to date employment record.
- (b) a copy of birth certificate
- (c) a police record of less than three months old or a Government evaluation report in lieu thereof;
- (d) a descriptive return and military service history sheet or similar documents (optional);
- (e) marriage certificate and birth certificates of dependant children, if any;
- (f) a medical certificate issued by a medical officer approved by one of the O.I.C.M.A. member Governments testifying that the applicant is physically and physiologically fit for service in outbreak areas;
- (g) original or certified copy of University degrees, work certificates or names and addresses of public or private establishments where the applicant was been employed;
- (h) evaluation report established by public or private institutions on the applicant;
- (i) a copy of last pay slip of the applicant;
- (j) two passport size photographs.

Salary.—Attractive and negotiable.

Method of Application.—Applications for forms should be addressed to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, to whom completed forms should be returned before 25th November, 1976. Public Servants should forward their completed forms through their Heads of Departments. Candidates under bonds to serve in specific capacities are ineligible.



ACCRA CITY COUNCIL—CITY ENGINEER'S DEPARTMENT

VACANCIES FOR ENGINEERS AND ARCHITECTS

Vacancies exist in the City Engineer's Department of the Accra City Council for Engineers and Architects and applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates.

A. ENGINEERS

1. SENIOR ENGINEERS (CIVIL)

Duties:

- (i) The Supervision of planning and designing of all municipal buildings, roads, bridges and other Civil Engineering structures.
- (ii) Responsible for the Civil Engineering Works of a branch of the City Engineer's Department.
- (iii) Responsible for the direction of Engineers and other Technical Staff under his control.
- (iv) Responsible for the supervision of constructional works pertaining to urban roads, storm water channels and coast protection measures.
- (v) Assistance to the City Engineer in the management of municipal works.

Qualifications:

- (i) Member of the Institution of Municipal or Civil Engineers of Great Britain or Member of the Ghana Institution of Engineers.
- (ii) A recognised degree in Civil Engineering with not less than five (5) years' approved postgraduate experience in Civil Engineering Works.
- (iii) Have passed Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Civil Engineers (Great Britain) or Testamur of the Institution of Municipal Engineers or of similar recognised Institutions or hold diploma giving exemption from Parts I and II of the Institution of Civil Engineers Examination or otherwise exempt therefrom together with not less than (5) five years' postgraduate experience in Civil Engineering Works.

Salary.—Range 74, 79—C4,920 x C144-C5,208 x C156-C5,832 x C168-C6,336. Point of entry will depend upon qualifications and experience.

2. Engineers (Civil)

Duties.—Planning, designing and supervision of general civil engineering projects. Administration of a Civil Engineering section of the City Engineer's Department both in consultancy services undertaken by the Department as well as direct supervision of the maintenance of City Council buildings.

Qualifications:

- (i) Member of Institution of Civil Engineers (Great Britain) or Member of Ghana Institution of Engineers.
- (ii) A recognised degree in Civil Engineering with not less than three (3) years' approved postgraduate experience in civil engineering works.
- (iii) Have passed Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Civil Engineers (Great Britain) or Testamur of the Institution of Municipal Engineers or of similar recognised institution or hold diploma giving exemption from Parts I and II of the Institution of Civil Engineers examination or otherwise exempt therefrom together with not less than three (3) years' postgraduate experience in civil engineering works.

Salary.—Range 67, 73—Ø3,984 x Ø120-Ø4,104 x Ø132-Ø4,632 x Ø144-Ø5,208 x Ø156-Ø5,364. Point of entry will depend upon qualifications and experience.

3. SENIOR ENGINEER (STRUCTURAL)

Duties:

- (i) Responsible for the designing of buildings and other structures.
- (ii) Supervision of constructional works related to buildings and other structures.
- (iii) Assistance to the City Engineer in the management of municipal works.



Qualifications:

- (i) Associate Member of the Institution of Structural Engineers or Ghana Institution of Engineers.
- (ii) A recognised degree in Civil Engineering with not less than five (5) years' postgraduate experience in the design, preparation of drawings and other details of structural works in connection with buildings, bridges etc., and supervision of structural engineering works; or
- (iii) Have passed Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Civil Engineers (Great Britain) or sections A B C of the Institution of Structural Engineers (Great Britain) or of similar recognised Institutions together with not less than five (5) years' postgraduate qualification experience.
- (iv) Any postgraduate qualification or specialisation in structural Engineering is preferable but not essential.

Salary.—Range 74, 79—\$\mathcal{C}4,920 x & 144-\mathcal{C}5,208 x & 156-\mathcal{C}5,832 x & 168-\mathcal{C}6,336. Point of entry will depend upon qualifications and experience.

4. Engineers (Structural)

Duties:

- (i) Responsible for the designing of buildings and other structures.
- (ii) Supervision of constructional works on buildings and other structures.
- (iii) Assistance to the City Engineer in the management of Municipal works

Qualifications:

- (i) Associate member of the Institution of Structural Engineers or Ghana Institution of Engineers.
- (ii) A recognised degree in Civil Engineering with not less than three (3) years' postgraduate experience in the designing, preparation of drawings, other details of structural work in connection with buildings, bridges, etc. and supervision of structural engineering works.
- (iii) Have passed Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Civil Engineers (Great Britain) or sections A. B. C. of the Institution of Structural Engineers (Great Britain) or of similar recognised Institutions together with not less than three (3) years' postgraduate qualification experience.
- (iv) Any postgraduate qualification or specialisation in Structural Engineering is preferable but not essential.

Salary.—Range 67, 73—Ø3,984 x Ø120-Ø4,104 x Ø132-Ø4,632 x Ø144-Ø5,208 x Ø156-Ø5,364. Point of entry will depend upon qualification and experience.

5. SENIOR ENGINEER (MECHANICAL)

Duties:

(i) Responsible for the supervision and maintenance of all the council's vehicles and plants including light and heavy equipment, diesel and electricity driven pumps of all types and capacities and auxiliary equipment.

Qualifications:

- (i) B.Sc (Eng.) degree or other recognised degree giving exemption from Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers with at least five (5) years' postgraduate practical experience.
- (ii) Have passed Parts I and II of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers with not less than five (5) years' post-graduate practical experience.
- (iii) Membership of Ghana Institution of Engineers is essential.

Salary.—Range 74, 79—\$\mathcal{C}4,920 x & 144-\mathcal{C}5,208 x & 156-\mathcal{C}5,832 x & 168-\mathcal{C}6,336. Point of entry will depend upon qualifications and experience.

6. Engineer (Mechanical)

Duties.—Responsible for the maintenance of:-

- (i) Heavy earth-moving machinery of all types.
- (ii) Heavy and light transport vehicles.
- (iii) Cranes, hoists and plants.
- (iv) Diesel and electricity driven pumps of all types and capacities.
- (v) Auxiliary equipment.

Oualifications-

- (i) B.Sc (Eng.) degree or other recognised degree giving exemption from Parts I and II of the examination of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers with at least three (3) years' postgraduate practical experience.
- (ii) Have passed Parts I and II of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers with not less than three (3) years' post-graduate practical experience.
- (iii) Membership of Ghana Institution of Engineers is essential.

Salary.—Range 67, 73—Ø3,984 x Ø120-Ø4,104 x Ø132-Ø4,632 x Ø144-Ø5,208 x Ø156-Ø5,364. Point of entry will depend upon qualifications and experience.



B. ARCHITECTS

1. SENIOR ARCHITECTS

Duties:

- (i) Responsible for the architectural design of buildings and other structures and the supervision of their construction.
- (ii) Responsible for the supervision and the maintenance of all municipal buildings such as slaughter houses markets, schools, and sanitary structures.

Qualifications:

- (i) A degree or diploma in Architecture from a recognised University or
- (ii) Associate membership of the Institution of Architects; or
- (iii) Any recognised equivalent qualification. In all cases applicants must be members of the Ghana Institute of Architects and must have had a minimum of five (5) years' postgraduate qualification experience.

Salary.—Range 74, 79—\$\tilde{\alpha}4,920 x & 144-\tilde{\alpha}5,208 x & 156-\tilde{\alpha}5,832 x & 168-\tilde{\alpha}6,336.

2. Architects

Duties.—Supervision of the designing, construction and maintenance of all municipal buildings and structures.

Qualifications.—As in the Senior Architects' qualification ((i)-(iii).) above but with a minimum of three (3) years' post-graduate qualification experience.

Salary.—Range 67, 73—Ø3,984 x Ø120-Ø4,104 x Ø132-Ø4,632 x Ø144-Ø5,208 x Ø156-Ø5,364.

Applications for forms should be addressed to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, to whom completed forms should be returned before 30th November, 1976. Applicants who are in the Public Service should forward their completed application forms through their Heads of Departments. Candidates under bonds to serve in specific capacities are ineligible.

GOVERNMENT SECRETARIAL SCHOOL, ACCRA (ESTABLISHMENT SECRETARIAT, TRAINING DIVISION)

VACANCY FOR THE POST OF TECHNICIAN (OFFICE MACHINES)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment as Technician Grade II (Office Machines) at the Government Secretarial School, Accra (Establishment Secretariat—Training Division).

Qualifications.—Applicants must:—

- (i) be holders of the G.C.E. "O" level or its equivalent and
- (ii) have successfully undergone 18 months' full-time training in office machines servicing and repair in a recognised Technical Institution, such as the Accra Technical Training Centre; or
- (iii) be Technicians with a recognised certificate in office machine repairs and have experience in a reputable organisation.

Duties.—Technician Grade II (Office Machines) will be responsible for the servicing and repair of such office machines as Typewriters, Duplicating Machines, Dictating Machines and Photo Copying Machines for all Government Secretarial Schools in the country.

Salary.—R.22, 25 (Ø960 x Ø24-Ø1,008 x Ø36-Ø1,188).

Promotion Prospects.—Technicians Grade II (Office Machines) who have served satisfactorily for two years on probation will be promoted to the grade of Technician Grade I (Office Machines) on R.32, 35 (\$\mathcal{C}\$1,296 x \$\mathcal{C}\$36-\$\mathcal{C}\$1,332 x \$\mathcal{C}\$48-\$\mathcal{C}\$1,620) and subsequently to other higher grades.

Method of Application.—Applications, stating age, qualifications, experience, and current salary (where applicable) should reach the Acting Senior Principal Secretary, Establishment Secretariat, Training Division, P.O. Box M.49, Accra, not later than 24th November, 1976.



DISTRIBUTION LIST OF OFFICERS IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CLASS AS AT 1st NOVEMBER, 1976

			1:	st NOVEMBER, 1976
Office of the Supreme Military	Council	••	••	E. M. Debrah, F. W. Beecham, S. C. A. Chinery, J. T. K. Aggrey, J. B. Amissah, T. K. Leighton, F. Y. Kyei, I. B. Odro, L. D. Luri, B. B. D. Asamoah, J. A. A. Ofori, D. A. Asante, N. K. Yempew, E. A. T. Opare-Aryec, G. Osafo-Osei, I. K.Opoku, E. O. Marfo, F. M. Ackromond, G. P. Ansah, L. W. A. Quaynor, E. C. K. Senaye, P. D. Adjei-Kumi, F. B. Assoyir.
Chieftaincy Division				T. M. Dade, J. E. Pessey
Sports Division				J. Ribeiro-Mensah, J. N. T. Tetteh, G. K. Dotse
Management Services Division				E. K. Katakity, E. Osei-Kofi, E. K. Dake
Public Services Commission		• •	••	E. K. Minta, Q. K. K. Bruce, J. S. Brew, J. G. Engmann, E. C. Kotey (London Office), E. A. Muange, K. Osei-Bobie, A. Amekudzi (Mrs.), G. E. Lutterodt, E. K. Okai, W. E. Adonu, M. A. Fie, J. B. Gadzekpo (Miss).
Establishment Secretariat				J. A. Indome (A. W. Kayper-Mensah), I. M. A. Wontumi (Mrs.), A. A. Sarpong, E. Y. Katahena, F. Osei Bonsu, P. S. Ahiable, P. S. Hammond (Mrs.), E. A. Attuah-Afari, J. A. Dwamena, S. Epton-Cartey (Miss), V. A. Ako (Miss), I. E. C. Sagoe.
Training Division			· •	W. K. Amuakwa, T. A. Anthony
Scholarships Secretariat	••			B. Dapaah (W. Asare-Brown), J. O. K. Amoah, A. S. Dye-Sharp (Mrs.), E. P. Adofo.
Ministry of Information	• •	• •		J. A. Mensah, W. K. Alomatu (G. Sohne) (Mrs.), S. Quarcoopome, H. A. L. Imbeah, J. K. Aggrey, F. D. Djarbeng, C. K. Abankwa.
Ministry of Finance 1. Control Division	• •			(K. Anane-Binfoh), R. S. Aggrey, G. Owusu, Constance R. Caesar (Miss), F. Hansen (Miss), W. T. Gbikpi-Benisah, E. Ako-Adjei, E. Owusu-Appiah (Miss), Gladys Boateng (Miss).
2. Budget Division			••	G. K. Sackey (G. K. Hagan), M. B. Keelson, E. E. Ackah-Nyamike, D. K. A. Antwi, S. Owusu-Adjei, S. B. Nyantekyi, E. H. Burgesson, A. K. Sakyi, V. T. Kuuzume, K. M. Akwa, G. B. Anoon, F. M. Dotse, J. E. Jainie, O. M. Bongne.
Ministry of Economic Planning				M. A. Chinery-Hesse (Mrs.), (J. B. Wilmot), I. B. Ashun, R. Segbaya, D. Abebreseh, M. Abboah-Offei, R. D. K. Kowu, K. Asamoah-Boateng.
Manpower Secretariat				S. B. Jones, Sarah Dam (Miss), E. A. Akuffo
Ministry of Agriculture	••	••	• •	J. H. K. Folson, E. A. Harlley (Mrs.), J. G. Benneh, C. B. Kpangkpari, E. N. Y. Akuetteh (Miss), K. A. Aboagye, F. Amankwaah-Appiah.
Ministry of Defence	• •	••		G. B. Boahene, K. E. Nsaful, V. H. K. Amelor, E. Tekpetey, K. Gyan-Akyeampong.
Ministry of Education and Division)	Culture 	(Gene	ral 	S. E. Arthur, L. W. Fifi-Hesse, H. D. Clerk, F. B. Mensah, D. A. Wolanyo, Doris Oduro (Miss).
(Culture Division)				Albert Hammond (C. Mensah) (Miss), A. Osei-Agyeman
Ministry of Health				E. A. B. Mayne, J. A. Biney, A. G. Slippe, T. L. Ogum, T. O. K. Agbo
Ministry of Internal Affairs	••			R. K. Johnson (E. Y. Agorsor), (K. E. K. Takyi), A. O. Torto (Miss), K. A. Gyarteng.
Ministry of Local Government	••			G. L. K. M. Markwei, S. D. K. Kportufe, A. K. Nugent, J. O. Darko, E. M. Quaye, Jnr., A. D. Darkwa, A. R. Akumayi (Mrs.), E. G. Ofori.
Ministry of Justice and Attorney- ment	·General ··	's Depa		C. A. Darku, E. A. Ansah, K. A. Hammond

Ministry of Labour, Soc	ial	Welfare	and	Co-	
operatives	• •	••	••	••	K. G. Asimenu, J. A. Ankrah, S. Y. M. Zanu, A. Glover-Quartey, Dr. C. K. Ofosuhene, K. Ntiamoah Mafoh, C. K. Ekue-Akpa, J. M. Obuor, P. D. Osebre, Ellen Abban (Mrs.).
Ministry of Lands and Min	eral	Resource	es	• •	T. R. D. Addai, K. Bentum-Eshun, P. B. M. Aryeetey, D. Baaba Pobee-Biney (Miss), V. K. Setrana, W. K. Asare, D. B. Akuffo
Ministry of Trade and Tour	rism				B. K. Otoo, Dr. M. A. Akyeampong, E. W. Ofoe, R. D. Nartey.
Ministry of Cocoa Affairs			• •		W. K. Djan, A. B. Salih, J. Addae-Aboagye, D. K. Awoonor, F. T. Nartey, D. Y. Owusu.
Ministry of Industries		••	••	••	G. T. Oddoye, M. K. Williams, E. Forson (Mrs.), J. E. K. Hagan, G. O. Aduama h.
Ministry of Transport and	Com	municatio	011.5	• •	P. E. Pentsil, J. K. Bebaako-Mensah (K. G. Latse), S. A. Sowah, M. V. Addy (Miss), E. C. S. Y. Dey, N. P. K. Galley, I. M. J. Husseine, Mary Abadanlorah (Miss).
Ministry of Works and Hol	using	?			E. A. Sai, A. K. Otchere (V. O. D. Twum-Barima), V. Ribeiro (Mrs.), Gale-Nyatefe-Attipoe, J. A. Nkrumah, Lydia Barnor (Mrs.), K. A. Owusu, B. Kwartin, S. W. K. Atiase, E. F. Ofosu-Appeah.
				٨	SHANTI REGION
Regional Office	•		••	••	J. D. Cobbina, F. N. Andan, Felicia Sosu (Mrs.), A. Amakye-Ansah, V. Y. Amaning, G. B. Filson, D. K. Forson, Kwame Sarpong- Kumankuma, E. Y. Kwarteng.
Kumasi District					F. K. Okyere, Daniel Piime
Amansie District					Sam Darkwah
Adansi District					K. Opoku-Manu, F. O. Boateng
Asante Akim District					B. E. Laing, Donald Coker
Atwima District					R. Addo
Ahafo-Ano District					J. B. Ali, W. K. Kemevor
Kwabre-Sekyere District					B. A. Allotey-Babington
Offinso District		••			E. A. Owusu-Ansah
Sekyere District				. .	C. A. Atiemo, S. A. Manu
Ejisu Bosomtwi District			• •	••	J. A. Otoo, Imoro Abudu
				В	rong-Aliafo Region
Regional Office	•	••	••	••	H. D. Adu, J. K. Owusu, K. B. Eduful, G. S. C. Anaba, M. K. Addai, A. Bin-Salih, J. G. Mahama, J. D. Issachar, F. K. Adarkwa-Yiadom.
Sunyani District		••			B. S. Hamidu
Dormaa District		• •			C. D. K. Fianu, K. Y. Antwi
Ahafo District					A. K. Sarpong, M. L. Duah
Attebubu District					M. K. Homiah
Wenchi District					A. N. K. Amoako, N. Asante-Darko
Nkoranza-Techiman Distric	ct				E. K. Anto, S. A. Aganah
Berekum District	••	••	••	• •	D. W. K. Arthur-Tay, E. D. O. Amoah
				Cı	ENTRAL REGION
Regional Office	••	••	••	••	S. A. Marfo, J. D. Amissah-Arthur, K. Amoakwa, F. O. Mpare, M. K. Essandoh, H. Y. Amoa-Darkwa, I. W. Dodd.
Cape Coast District	••	••			B. Y. Okity

Digitized by Google

Λī

CENTRAL REGION—contd.

Gomoa/Awutu/Effutu District D. D. Lartey

Denkyira/Twifu/Heman District J. K. Amoako

Mfantsiman District ... K. Ofori-Amanfo, E. A. Ayabila

EASTERN REGION

New Juabeng District K. A. Tamakloe, C. A. Bosque-Hamilton

Akwapim District R. Osei-Mensah

East Akim District J. K. G. Gyimah, C. B. Adofo

West Akim District B. K. Abban, E. K. Amankwa

Kaoga District —

Kwahu District E. Ayisi

Birim District ... S. V. Agyare-Forifi, E. K. Adjorlolo

GREATER ACCRA REGION

Regional Office G. N. Nutsugah, M. Akoto-Sasu, S. K. Kotei, M. Y. Eni, I. A. K. Abora, J. M. Kwadjoe.

Accra City Council ... R. S. Acolatse, B. L. Laryea, P. K. Sah, H. P. Mensah, A. T. Sablah

Tema District T. N. Quaye

Dangbe District A. Onyina-Mensah

Western Region

Regional Office J. K. A. Darfoor, S. G. Okraku, A. A. K. Ofori, P. E. A. Baah, Joe de Graft Eni, E. A. Agyepong, F. N. Arko, T. K. Y. Ocran.

Sekondi-Takoradi City Council D. A. Collison, M. Q. Cleland, S. Adjei, G. K. Yeboah

Sefwi Bibiani District ... J. S. Darlymple-Hayfron, Amu Korsah

Wassa/Fiase/Mpohor District ... E. Amoah

Aowin/Amanfi District ... K. A. Eyeson, A. Frimpong-Darquah

Nzima District

VOLTA REGION

Regional Office G. G. Mortty, M. D. Missinou, F. W. Y. Agboklu, D. R. A. Amporfro, V. K. Agbesinyale, G. K. Dzakpasu, H. F. Appiah, E. K. Akuamoah, H. B. Banda, C. B. Ofosu-Asante, S. A. Yeboah.

Anlo District K. Kissiedu

Digitized by GOOGLE

					,	Volta Region—contd.
Ho District	••					S. N. Newton, K. Kwafo-Akoto
Krachi District						F. Bugri Ali
Ketu District						G. H. P. Brown
Jasikan District						S. Donkor, J. O. Afrani
Tongu District						B. N. Narh
Kpandu District	• •					R. F. Ampah
Nkwanta Sub-Dist	trict		• •			C. Dandori
						·
	•					Northern Region
Regional Office	••	••	••	• •	••	E. P. O. Kwafo, R. A. Karbo, F. A. Ben-Eghan, A. Appau-Akoto, K. Tettey-Ansah, L. Dunyou, Kwasi Mensah, Charles Abass.
Eastern Dagomba	Distric	ct .				A. S. K. Tandoh
Western Dagomba	Distri	ct				J. Y. Tetteh, Addae-Kyeremeh
Mamprusi District	t	• •		• •		G. Oduro, T. S. P. N'yel
Western Gonja Di	strict	••		• •		C. S. Ayamka
Eastern Gonja Dis	strict					C. K. Amanfu, A. A. Kwara
Nanumba District	••					Alhaji I. A. Harrunah, Nong-Inga Nsor-N'yabire
Bole District			••			D. N. Sorbobr
						Upper Region
Regional Office	••	••	••	••	••	A. A. Ampofo, A. Kyei-Poakwa, S. Yakubu, G. Beyir, Ohene Okai, S. C. Wuni, M. A. Ajaab, Sarah Abeyaa (Mrs.).
Wa District						E. A. Asante
Frafra District						S. C. Sackey
Bawku District						W. K. Dibaar
Sissala District				• •		E. D. Afosah
Lawra District						S. W. K. Buami
Kassena/Nankani	Distric	:t				D. K. Essandoh
Builsa District	••	••	••	••		K. Marfo, G. T. Maaire
						Special Duties
	. D.					
National Economi		-		• •		B. K. Mensah
Commission of E	••		e Stru 	cture of	the	E. Hoyle
Anin Commission	of Enq	uiry				J. D. Prah
Accra District	• •	• •	• •	• •		K. C. Y. Anakwa J. D. Pobee
Brong-Ahafo Con	mittee	of Eng	uiry	• •		(A. K. Duah)
Produce Buying A		•	•			B. K. Armah
Ghana Supply/Tra				Enquir	y	F. Obeng-Adofo
The state of the s	• • • • •		,	2		3
444a	- D					On Secondment
Attorney-General'	s <i>рера</i>	riment	••	• •	• •	J. E. K. A. Appiah
World Bank	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	K. Gyasi-Twum
G.I.M.P.A.	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	R. K. O. Djan
Commonwealth Se		iat	• •	• •		(S. N. Darkwa)
Ghana Medical S	chool	• •		• •		Dr. E. K. N. Agbenu
All African Stude	nts' Un	ion Se	cretario	ıt		N. K. Asante-Sakyi
Ghana Co-operati		keting	Associ	ation C	om-	
mittee of Enqui	ry	• •.	••	• •	• •	T. Y. Kofitse.

Λŧ

ON COURSE

On Course

C. Owusu-Kwateng (Miss), R. E. Quansah, S. O. Barnor, J. E. Quarshie, G. M. Osei, E. O. Ampah, D. D. Obiri, T. F. E. Roberts, Janet Otu (Miss), V. Bimpong-Buta, Kwame Wiredu, G. Y. N. Akator, C. A. K. Aboagye, T. K. E. Ayibor, F. O. Nsakie, A. K. Obeng, K. Sasu, C. K. Codjoe, E. C. Odoi, J. Abora, S. A. Lartey, L. K. A. Amedson, S. T. Okine, E. C. T. Quartey, S. O. Y. Adom, T. Y. Andrews, E. B. Addo, N. A. Quaye, K. Agbedra, J. D. K. Nyawuto S. K. Mensah, A. Adjei-Kordie, D. K. Dogbey, M. K. Asamoah, S. K. Adusah, W. K. Donkor, P. K. Druveh, S. Gviele, K. B. Frimpong, J. G, Aboagye, J. E. Mensah, O. Y. Sarkordie, A. K. Nayo, B. Yawo, F. E. Nkuah, S. K. Agbeshie, F. A. Awuku-Kudozia, E. K. Darku, A. A. Gyampo, S. Osei-Akoto, S. K. Asare, P. M. Ulzen, A. K. Adomdza, G. S. Y. Attomn, J. M. Ameyaw, K. Amekudzi-Tettegah, E. K. Prempeh, F. Kavi, B. N. K. Agyare, Osafroadu Amankwah (Dr.), E. Asamoah Yaw, Baffour Kwasi. Adu-Gyamfi, Stephen K. Selormey, Carl A. Lotsu, V. O. V. Korda, M. Q. Z. Ofei, S. G. A. Nlary, N. K. Amenyedzi, K. Antwi-Agyei, P. P. E. Cann Jnr., Peter Ebo Amissah, S. Som-Mante, John H. K. Fiafor, N. K. Adjei-Kveremeh, Francis K. Mable, L. B. Tusoe, Francis E. Opoku, P. A. Atubiga, H. B. Naboo, Y. Adu-Gvimah. G. K. Wiredu.

Digitized by GOOGLE